
 

 

REPLIES TO INQUIRIES  

RFP # 023-2018 – PROVISON OF MOBILE COMMAND UNIT 

1- Mobile command centre equipment list which is in the Annex A, item B is not equal with 
‘Superstructure unit price list of equipment’ in Annex C financial proposal offer form. Please 
clarify; 

 
Answer#1: Please refer to Annex C (page 2). The lists provided in Annex C represents the 
entire equipment required for the superstructure. 

 
2- Items 8 and 9 are stated as ‘UHF Digital Walkie Talkie’ and ‘Digital Vehicle Walkie Talkie’ in 

the financial proposal form. But these items are defined ‘UHF digital radio’ and ‘digital vehicle 
radio’ in the Superstructure unit equipment list in the Annex B.  Please clarify. 

 
Answer#2: Correct. “UHF Digital Walkie Talkie” refers to “UHF Digital Radio” and “Digital 
Vehicle Walkie Talkie” refers to “Digital Vehicle Radio” 

 
 

3- Superstructure Unit Equipment List which is in the Annex B, is not equal with ‘Superstructure 
unit price list of equipment’ in Annex C financial proposal offer form. Please clarify; 

 
Answer#3: Annex C requires the price details for GPS device while Annex B does not include 
the item, please add the missing item to your Annex B – Technical Proposal Form. 
 

 
4-  What is the requested delivery time for chassis and trailers? 

 
Answer#4: The tender dossier does not specify a delivery time, this information is requested 
from the proposers as part of their technical proposal in their work plan. The proposal on the 
time frame to complete the project shall be evaluated proportionally and maximum available 
score from the respective section is 100 point out of 600 point available overall. 
 

  
5- The height of the chassis we plan to offer is 3089mm. It is over the limits described however 

does not have any functional effect on the trailer. Would it be accepted? 
 

Answer#5: Please refer to Annex A document and ensure your offer is within the tolerable 
limits (+/-10%). 
 

6- Could you please postpone the deadline of proposal submission? 
 
Answer#6: The deadline of the submission is 9 November 2018, it shall not been postponed 
further. 

 
7- Drawing refers to a truck mounted expandable container, and in the specifications 3 axle 

expandable trailer is referred. Could you clarify why you sent us the drawing of truck mounted 
container? 
 
Answer#7: The requested of item is Mobile Command Centre with the combination of three 
axle truck chassis and its expandable superstructure with built-in equipment. 
Diagrams/Pictures/Drawings used in the specifications are indicative only. They are used to 
better illustrate and to give an overall idea of the requested item to the potential bidders. 
Materials demonstrating similar OR BETTER properties may be reviewed and is subject to 
UNHCR approval.   

-End of Document- 


